February 20, 1939

Dear Yatea,

I am returning hereawith your paper on Unequsl
variances, and I hoave let Jﬂffr#?ﬂ-kﬂﬁ' of its exietence
on the chonoe thrt the Society are willing to yo so far
townrds admitting n mistaks.

I em not olear whuther the word "fiducial™ (fourth
line page 10) really msons o priord. On the next page,
reading carcleaaly, I thought "thes change of sign" referred
to B , where, of ocouree, it does make & differsnce if n,
ia not squal to e

I have reosived the ancloged Mathematleal Tebles

from Grant,mof Cliver & Boyd. You might return the
latter and the tables after you have got any ldeas whioh
geam profltable for our mlacellansous pages.

Can you give Qliver & Boyd the praesent addrese
of Roger 0. Johnson - ges attached letter?

Yours sincerely,



